

REFERENCES

- Matyushin O.V., Vyshnevska O.M.** *Monetary stimulation for US economy and its lessons for Ukraine.* – P. 5.
1. Bankrate (2014) ‘Current Auto Loan Interest Rates’. Bankrate: Understanding Bankrate’s rate averages. <http://www.bankrate.com/finance/auto/current-interest-rates.aspx> [accessed 27 September 2014].
 2. Baumeister, C. (2010) ‘Unconventional Monetary Policy and the Great Recession: Estimating the Impact of a Compression in the Yield Spread at the Zero Lower Bound’. European Central Bank. Working Paper No. 1258. <http://www.ecb.int/pub/pdf/scpwps/ecbwp1258.pdf> [accessed 27 September 2014].
 3. Bernanke, B. (2012) ‘Monetary Policy since the Onset of the Crisis’. Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. <http://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/speech/bernanke20120831a.htm> [accessed 27 September 2014].
 4. Brown, E. (2014) ‘Why QE2 failed: the money all went offshore’. The Web of Debt. http://www.webofdebt.com/articles/why_q.php [accessed 27 September 2014].
 5. Cameron, D. (2014) ‘World Economic Forum (Davos) 2014: speech by David Cameron’. GOV.UK: Speech. <https://www.gov.uk/government/speeches/world-economic-forum-davos-2014-speech-by-david-cameron--2> [accessed 27 September 2014].
 6. Carney, J. (2013) ‘Is the Fed really driving up stock prices?’ CNBC. <http://www.cnbc.com/id/101199609#> [accessed 1 December 2014].
 7. Čihák, M., Demirguc-Kunt, A. (2013) ‘Rethinking the State’s Role in Finance’. Policy Research Working Paper 6400. April, 25 p.
 8. D’Amico, S., King, T. (2010) ‘Flow and Stock Effects of Large-Scale Treasury Purchases’. Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System: Finance and Economics Discussion Series. <http://www.federalreserve.gov/pubs/feds/2010/201052pap.pdf> [accessed 27 September 2014].
 9. Daly, M., Hobijn, B., Sahin, A. (2012) ‘A search and matching approach to labor markets: Did the natural rate of unemployment rise?’ Journal of Economic Perspectives. 26(3), pp. 3-26.
 10. Daly, M., Hobijn, B., Sahin, A. (2011) ‘A Rising Natural Rate of Unemployment: Transitory or Permanent?’ Working paper. September. <http://www.frbsf.org/publications/economics/papers/2011/wp11-05bk.pdf> [accessed 27 September 2014].
 11. David, P. (2007) ‘Path dependence – a foundational concept for historical social science’. The Journal of Historical Economics and Econometric History. 1(2), pp. 1-23.
 12. Dobbs, R., Lund, S., Koller, T. (2013) ‘QE and ultra-low interest rates: Distributional effects and risks’. Discussion paper. November, 61 p.
 13. Forexaw (2014) ‘SShA: ukreplenie zhitishchnogo rynka’. Forexaw: Sales_in_primary_market_of_housing_USA. http://forexaw.com/NEWS/Macroeconomic_news_and_indicators/Macroeconomics_USA/Manufacture_USA/Construction_USA/Sales_in_primary_market_of_housing_USA/ [accessed 27 September 2014].
 14. Frank, R. (2012) ‘Does Quantitative Easing Mainly Help the Rich?’ CNBC: Inside Wealth. <http://www.cnbc.com/id/49031991> [accessed 27 September 2014].
 15. Friedman, B., Kuttner, K. (2010) ‘Implementation of Monetary Policy: How Do Central Banks Set Interest Rates?’ NBER Working Paper № 16165, 59 p.
 16. Fuhrer, J., Olivei, J. (2011) ‘The Estimated Macroeconomic Effects of the Federal Reserve’s Large-Scale Treasury Purchase Program’. Federal Reserve Bank of Boston. Public Policy Brief. <http://www.bos.frb.org/economic/ppb/2011/ppb112.htm> [accessed 27 September 2014].
 17. Gagnon, J., Raskin, M., Remache, J. (2011) ‘The Financial Market Effects of the Federal Reserve’s Large-Scale Asset Purchases’. International Journal of Central Banking. 7, pp. 3-43.
 18. Ghayad, R., Dickens, W. (2012) ‘What Can We Learn by Disaggregating the Unemployment-Vacancy Relationship?’ Federal Reserve Bank of Boston. Public policy Brief. <http://www.bostonfed.org/economic/ppb/2012/ppb123.pdf> [accessed 27 September 2014].
 19. Global Financial Development Report (2012) Rethinking the Role of the State in Finance. Washington, D.C.: The World Bank, 194 p.
 20. Hannon, P. (2014) ‘OECD Cuts Economic Growth Forecasts’. The Wall Street Journal. <http://online.wsj.com/articles/oecd-cuts-economic-growth-forecasts-1410771922> [accessed 27 September 2014].
 21. Hess, C., Laforte, J., Reischneider, D., Williams, J. (2012) ‘Have We Underestimated the Likelihood and Severity of Zero Lower Bound Events?’ Journal of Money, Credit and Banking. 44, pp. 47-82.
 22. Hunter, G. (2012) ‘Hyperinflation is Virtually Assured – John Williams’. Greg Hunter’s USAWatchdog. <http://usawatchdog.com/hyperinflation-is-virtually-assured-john-williams/> [accessed 27 September 2014].
 23. Investopedia (2009) ‘Preferred Habitat Theory Definition’. Investopedia: Dictionary.

- <http://www.investopedia.com/terms/p/preferred-habitat-theory.asp> [accessed 27 September 2014].
24. Kiley, M. (2012) 'The Aggregate Demand Effects of Short- and Long-Term Interest Rates'. The Federal Reserve System: Finance and Economics Discussion Series. <http://www.federalreserve.gov/pubs/feds/2012/201254/201254abs.html> [accessed 27 September 2014].
 25. Klein, M. (2005) 'Dollarization and trade'. Journal of International Money and Finance. 24(6), pp. 935-943.
 26. Meaning, J., Zhu, F. (2011) 'The Impact of Recent Central Bank Asset Purchase Programmes'. Bank of International Settlements Quarterly Review, pp. 73-83.
 27. MPRA (2014) 'Dollarization: Demand of time or the result of mismanagement of economy'. MPRA: Munich Personal RePEc Archive. <http://mpra.ub.uni-muenchen.de/58619/> [accessed 1 October 2014].
 28. OccupyWallStreet (2014) 'About Us'. OccupyWallStreet: We kick the ass of the ruling class. <http://occupywallst.org/about/> [accessed 27 September 2014].
 29. President's Council of Advisors on Science and Technology (2011) Report to the President on ensuring American leadership in advanced manufacturing. Washington, DC: Executive Office of the President.
 30. Putnam, B., Azzarello, S. (2014) The Yellen Fed and US Labor Market Dynamics. CME GROUP, Market Insights, 11 p.
 31. Randazzo, A. (2014) 'How Quantitative Easing Helps the Rich and Soaks the Rest of Us'. The Reason Foundation. <http://reason.org/news/show/how-quantitative-easing-helps-rich> [accessed 27 September 2014].
 32. Randazzo, A. (2012) 'How Quantitative Easing Helps the Rich and Soaks the Rest of Us'. The Reason Foundation. <http://reason.com/archives/2012/09/13/occupy-the-fed> [accessed 14 November 2014].
 33. Russian.news.cn (2014) 'FRS SShA objavila ob okonchanii programmy kolichest-vennogo smjagchenija'. http://russian.news.cn/economic/2014-10/30/c_133753020.htm [accessed 13 November 2014].
 34. The Federal Reserve System (2005) Purposes and Functions. Washington, D.C.: Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, 136 p.
 35. TradingView (2014) 'How Quantitative Easing Affects Stock Market?' TradingView. <https://www.tradingview.com/v/cFnIIKNf/> [accessed 1 December 2014].
 36. United Nations Development Programme (2013) The Rise of the South: Human Progress in a Diverse World. New York, 203 p.
 37. USAtoday (2014) 'Obama unveils manufacturing initiative'. http://content.usatoday.com/communities/sciencefair/post/2011/06/obama-unveils-manufacturing-initiative/1#.VCj53Gd_sio [accessed 27 September 2014].
 38. Vestifinance (2014) 'FRS mozhet ponizit' celevoj uroven' po bezrabotice'. Vestifinance: Vesti. Jekonomika. <http://www.vestifinance.ru/articles/35462> [accessed 28 September 2014].
 39. Webeconomy (2014) 'Perspektivny razvitiya jekonomiki SShA v 2013 godu'. <http://www.webeconomy.ru/index.php?page=cat&newsid=1508&type=news> [accessed 27 September 2014].
 40. World-exchanges (2014) '2010 WFE: World Federation of Exchanges'. World-exchanges: World Federation of Exchanges. <http://www.world-exchanges.org/focus/2011-02/m-3-3.php> [accessed 27 September 2014].
 41. X-rates (2014) 'Exchange Rates Graph (US Dollar, Euro)'. <http://www.x-rates.com/graph/?from=USD&to=EUR&amount=1.00> [accessed 27 September 2014].
 42. Yellen, J. (2013) A Painfully Slow Recovery for America's Workers: Causes, Implications, and the Federal Reserve's Response. Washington, D.C.: The IMK Macroeconomic Policy Institute, 18 p.
 43. Abaeva, M. (2014) 'Chto budet posle povyshenija procentnyh stavok FRS SShA'. QB Finance: Investment Company. http://www.qbfin.ru/expert_opinion_4.html [accessed 1 December 2014].
 44. Andrushin, S., Burlachkov, V. (2008) 'Denezhno-kreditnaja politika i global'nyj finansovyj krizis: voprosy metodologii i uroki dlja Rossii'. Voprosy jekonomiki. 11, pp. 38-50.
 45. Baza dannyh Federal'nogo rezervnogo banka Sent-Luisa. <http://research.stlouisfed.org/fred2> [accessed 27 September 2014].
 46. Rosbalt (2014) 'Banki SShA narashhivajut potrebitel'skoe kreditovanie'. <http://www.rosbalt.ru/business/2014/09/22/1317753.html> [accessed 27 September 2014].
 47. Bezrukov, V., Matrosova, E. (1997) 'Prioritetnye denezhno-kreditnoj politiki v razvityh stranah'. Jekonomist. 1, pp. 25-33.
 48. Berg, Je. (2000) Polnaja dollarizacija: preimushhestva i nedostatki. Washington: Mezhdunarodnyj Valjutnyj Fond, 22 p.
 49. Vishnevskij, V., Dement'ev, V. (2010) 'Innovacii, instituti i jevoljucija'. Voprosy jekonomiki. 9, pp. 41-62.
 50. Gazeta.Ru (2014) 'MVF: rost VVP Kitaja sostavit 7,5% v 2014 godu'. Gazeta.Ru: Novosti biznesa on-lajn. http://www.gazeta.ru/business/news/2014/06/05/n_6209-925.shtml [accessed 27 September 2014].

51. TeleTrade (2014) ‘Ob’em vydannyh potrebitel’skikh kreditov v SShA dostig novogo rekordnogo urovnja’. TeleTrade: Novosti valjutnogo rynka. <http://www.teletrade.ru/analytics/news/3388506> [accessed 24 November 2014].
52. Realtytrac (2014) ‘Danne agentstva RealtyTrack o sostojanii rinka nedvizhimosti v SShA’. Realtytrac: Foreclosure Listing, Homes for Sale, Real Estate Records. <http://www.realtytrac.com/home> [accessed 27 September 2014].
53. Evdokimova, T. (2013) ‘Vlijanie denezhno-kreditnoj politiki na jekonomiku SShA v postkrizisnyj period’. Rossija i Amerika v XXI veke. 1. <http://www.rusus.ru/?act=read&id=362> [accessed 27 September 2014].
54. Ershov, M. (2011) Mirovoj finansovyj krizis. Chto dal’she. Moscow: Jekonomika, 295 p.
55. Zhigaev, A. (2012) ‘Nekotorye aktual’nye voprosy vzaimosvjazi finansovoj stabil’nosti i denezhno-kreditnoj politiki (na primere Federal’noj rezervnoj sistemy SShA)’. Den’gi i kredit. 2, pp. 21-32.
56. Zamjatin, A. (2008) ‘Sovremennaja denezhno-kreditnaja politika SShA’. (PhD Thesis abstract in speciality 08.00.14). Moscow.
57. Regnum (2014) ‘Padenie rynka nedvizhimosti v SShA: stimul dlja pokupok’. Regnum: informacionnoe agenstvo. <http://www.regnum.ru/news/realestate/1845644.html#ixzz3K0o2Prez> [accessed 26 November 2014].
58. Interfaks (2014) ‘Deficit bjudzheta SShA v 2014 finguodu snizitsja na fone uvelichenija nalogovyh dohodov’. <http://www.interfax.ru/business/355956> [accessed 27 September 2014].
59. Vuds, N., Gerc, Dz. (2014) ‘Kak svorachivanie QE skazyvaetsja na razvivajushchihsja rynkah’. Kyiv: LIGABiznesInform. <http://finance.liga.net/economics/2014/3/5/opinijon/37671.htm> [accessed 27 September 2014].
60. Katasonov, V. (2012) ‘Kolichestvennye smjagchenija, ili Korrupcija v osobo krupnyh masshtabah’. Fond strategicheskoy kul’tury. <http://www.fondsk.ru/news/2012/09/24/~kolichestve-nnye-smjagcheniya-ili-korruption-v-osobo-krupnyh-masshtabah-16720.html> [accessed 27 September 2014].
61. Krugman, P. (2009) Vozvrashhenie Velikoj depressii? Moscow: Jeksmo, 336 p.
62. Kuz’menko, V., Makarenko, L., Popaduk, L. (2003) ‘Vpliv bjudzhetno-podatkovoi ta groshovo-kreditnoj politik na podolannja kriz i social’no-ekonomiche zrostannja krajn (praktichnij aspekt)’. Strategichna panorama. 3-4, pp. 113-123.
63. Laktjushkin, V. (2014) ‘Kak SShA dostigajut dokrizisnyh maksimumov – fokus kreditnoj modeli jekonomiki’. Odnako: Informacionno-analiticheskij proekt. <http://www.odnako.org/blogs/kak-ssha-dostigayut-dokrizisnih-maksimumov-fokus-kreditnoj-modeli-jekonomiki/> [accessed 27 September 2014].
64. Levchenko, D. (2005) ‘Sistema refinansirovaniya kak prioritetnoe napravlenie razvitiya denezhnoj politiki’. Den’gi i kredit. 7, pp. 32-39.
65. Mishhenko, S. (2014) ‘Osobennosti regulirovaniya denezhno-kreditnoj sfery v period finansovogo krizisa’. <http://www.ibl.ru/konf/031209/60.html> [accessed 27 September 2014].
66. Mishhenko, V., Petrik, O., Somik, A. (2008) Monetarnij transmisijnij mehanizm v Ukrainsi. Kyiv: Centr naukovih doslidzhen’ Nacional’nogo banku Ukrainsi, 144 p.
67. Moiseev, S. (2005) Denezhno-kreditnaja politika: teorija i praktika. Moscow: Jekonomist, 652 p.
68. Federal’niy Rezervnij Bank Sent-Luissu (2014) ‘Nacional’ni trendi (Nominal’niy VVP SShA)’. <http://research.stlouisfed.org/publications/net/page24.pdf> [accessed 27 September 2014].
69. RIA (2012) ‘Ot Bernanke opjat’ zhdu deneg’. RIA: Novosti <http://ria.ru/economy/20120912/748659806.html#14117511064663&mess=age=resize&relto=register&action=addClass&value=registration> [accessed 27 September 2014].
70. Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (2013) Presrelizi Komitetu z operacij na vidkritomu rinku. <http://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/press/money/2012monetary.htm> [accessed 27 September 2014].
71. RBC (2011) ‘FRS zapuskaet operaciju “Tvist” dlja podderzhki jekonomiki’. RBC: Jekonomika. <http://top.rbc.ru/economics/21/09/2011/616713.shtml> [accessed 27 September 2014].
72. Rozanova, N. (2006) ‘Politika podderzhki konkurencii i promyshlennaja politika v zarubezhnyh stranah’. Jekonomicheskij vestnik Rostovskogo gosudarstvennogo universiteta. 4(1), pp. 32-47.
73. Burdzhalov, F. (2011) Rynok truda: reakcija na krizis (po materialam zarubezhnyh stran). Moscow: MJEMO RAN, 185 p.
74. Skvorcova, G. (2011) ‘Strukturnye i institucional’nye faktory jekonomicheskogo rosta v zreloj rynochnoj jekonomike (na primere SShA)’. (PhD Thesis abstract in speciality 08.00.14). Moscow, 21 p.
75. Smirnov, A. (2008) ‘Kreditnyj «puzyr’» i perelokacija finansovogo rynka’. Voprosy jekonomiki. 10, pp. 4-31.
76. Bureau of Economic Analysis (2014) BEA: Statistika. <http://www.bea.gov> [accessed 27 September 2014].
77. United States Department of Labor (2014) DOL: Statistika. <http://www.dol.gov> [accessed 27 September 2014].

78. Stiglic, Dzh. (2011) Krutoe pike. Amerika i novyj jekonomiceskij porjadok posle global'nogo krizisa. Moscow: Jeksmo, 512 p.
79. Novickij, V. (2009) 'SShA pytajutsja vnedrit' al'ternativu dollar'. UNIAN: Novosti. Jekonomika. <http://economics.unian.net/finance/209247-ssha-pytayutsya-vnedrit-alternativu-dollaru.html> [accessed 27 September 2014].
80. Finmarket (2014) 'FRS SShA sohranila procentnuju stavku, sokratala ob'jomy programmy QE'. Finmarket: Novosti. <http://www.finmarket.ru/database/news/3815803> [accessed 27 September 2014].
81. Global-finances (2014) 'FRS SShA: "kolichestvennoe smjagchenie" jekonomiki (QE1 – QE3)'. Global-finances: Aktual'noe v mire jekonomiki, finansov, biznesa, investicij, na rynke bankovskih uslug. <http://global-finances.ru/frs-ssha-kolichestvennoe-smyagchenie-e/> [accessed 27 September 2014].
82. Hejzen, S. (2005) 'Dollarizacija: kontrol' riska imeet znachenie'. Finansy & Razvitiye. 3, pp. 44-45. <https://www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/fandd/rus/2005/03/pdf/~basics.pdf> [accessed 27 September 2014].
83. Worldbank (2014) 'Industry, value added (constant 2005 US\$)'. Worldbank: Data. <http://data.worldbank.org/indicator/NV.IND.TOTL.KD> [accessed 17 December 2014].
84. Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis (2014) Economic Research. <https://research.stlouisfed.org/> [accessed 17 December 2014].
85. Worldbank (2014) 'Bank nonperforming loans to total gross loans (%)'. Worldbank: Data. <http://data.worldbank.org/indicator/FB.AST.NPER.ZS> [accessed 17 December 2014].
86. Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (2014) 'FRB: G.19 Release - Consumer Credit'. <http://www.federalreserve.gov/releases/g19/current/default.htm#table2> [accessed 24 November 2014].
87. Imf (2014) 'World Economic Outlook Database April 2014'. Imf: Data and Statistics. <http://www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/weo/2014/01/weodata/index.aspx> [accessed 17 December 2014].
- Soldak M.O. Institutional potential of Ukraine's industrial regions. – P. 31.**
1. Konovalova, O., Davydenko, T., Borysolubskaja, L. (2008) 'Metodologicheskie podkhody k kompleksnoy otsenke urovnya sotsyal'no-ekonomiceskogo razvityija rehyonov (na prymere Belhorodskoy oblasti)'. http://dspace.bsu.edu.ru/bitstream/123456789/217/1/Davydenko%20_T.M.Borisoglebskaya%20L.N.%20The%20methodologigae.pdf [accessed 15 December 2013].
2. Gorchakov, V. (2011) 'Reytynh ynvestytsionnoy prylkadel'nosti rehyonov Rossyy 2010-2011 hodov'. International Group of Rating Agencies. <http://www.raexpert.ru/ratings/regions/2011/> [accessed 27 November 2014].
3. Zakharova, E., Avramenko, E. (2012) 'Osnovnye metodologicheskie podkhody k otsenke ekonomiceskogo potentsiala rehyona'. Economic Sciences. 13. http://www.rusnauka.com/27_NPM_2012/Economics/13_116629.doc.htm [accessed 24 October 2014].
4. Balatskyy, O. (2004) 'Teoretycheskie problemy otsenky ekonomiceskogo potentsiala rehyona, kompaniy, predpriyatyya'. Visnyk Sums'kogo derzhavnogo universytetu. 9(68), pp. 84-95.
5. Nort, D. (1997) Ynstytuty, ynstytutsional'nye yzmenenya y funktsyonirovanye ekonomyky. Moscow: Nachala, 180 p.
6. Veblen, T. (1984) Teoryya prazdnoho klassa. Moscow: Prohress. 367 p.
7. Rozmaynskyy, Y. (2009) 'Neopredelenost' y ynstytutsional'naya evolyutsiya v slozhnykh ekonomiceskikh systemakh: postkeynsianskyy podkhod'. Voprosy ekonomyky. pp. 48-59.
8. Rozmaynskyy, Y. (2011) 'Pochemu razvitye kapitalizma soprovozhdaetsya ukhudshenyem kachestva tovara'. Terra economicus, pp. 8-16.
9. Dement'ev, V. (2013) 'O nekotorykh osobennostyakh predmeta ynstytutsional'noy teoryy'. Journal of Institutional Studies. 3 (5), pp. 5-13.
10. Leftwich, A., Sen, K. (2011) 'Special Issue: The Institutions of Development and the Development of Institutions'. Journal of International Development. 23(3), pp. 319-460.
11. Nabulylna, E. (2007) 'O zadachakh ynstytutov razvityya po dyversifikatsyy ekonomyky Rossyskoy Federatsyy'. <http://www.economy.gov.ru> [accessed 25 July 2013].
12. Kyndzerskyy, Yu. (2010) 'Ynstytuty razvityya: pryntsypy formirovannya y problemy'. Obshchestvo y ekonomyka, 7-8, pp. 57-78.
13. Kyrdyna, S. (2000) 'Ynstytutsional'nye matrytsy y razvitye Rossyy'. Moscow: TEIS, 213 p.
14. Kyrdyna, S. (2005) 'Homo institutius v teoryy ynstytutsional'nykh matryts'. Moscow: Institut jekonomiki RAN. http://www.kirdina.ru/doc-news/18apr05/Homo_institutius.pdf [accessed 18 January 2014].
15. Kuz'menko, L., Soldak, M. (2014) 'Institutiyni aspekyt zabezpechennya strukturnyk transformatsiy u rehionakh'. In: Ljashenko, V., Amosha, O. (eds). Pershyy etap modernizatsiy ekonomiciky Ukrayiny: dosvid ta problemy. Ukraine. Zapizhzhya: KPU, pp. 618-625.
16. Van der Varden, B. (1975) Alhebra. Moscow: Nauka, 649 p.

17. Lepa, R., Tymokhyn, V. (2004) Prynyattya upravlins'kykh rishen' na pidpryyemstvi: teoriya ta praktyka. Ukraine. Donetsk: Yuho-Vostok Ltd, 261 p.
18. Suslov, V., Ybrahimov, N., Talyshova, L. (2005) Yekonometryra. Novosybyrsk: SO RAN, 744 p.
19. Golovne upravlinnja statystyky v Odes'kij oblasti (2014) 'Obsyah realizovanoyi produktsiyi za osnovnymy vydamy promyslovoi diyal'nost za 2013 rik'. Ekspres-vypusk. <http://www.od.ukrstat.gov.ua> [accessed 18 July 2014].
20. State Statistics Service of Ukraine (2014) 'Rehiony Ukrayiny u 2013 rotsi'. Statystichnyy shchorichnyk. 1. <http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua> [accessed 18 July 2014].
21. State Statistics Service of Ukraine (2014) 'Rehiony Ukrayiny u 2013 rotsi'. Statystichnyy shchorichnyk. 2. www.ukrstat.gov.ua [accessed 18 July 2014].
22. State Statistics Service of Ukraine (2012) 'Rehiony Ukrayiny u 2011 rotsi'. Statystichnyy shchorichny. 1. <http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua> [accessed 18 July 2014].
23. State Statistics Service of Ukraine (2014) 'Rehiony Ukrayiny u 2011 rotsi'. Statystichnyy shchorichnyk. 2. <http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua> [accessed 18 July 2014].
24. State Statistics Service of Ukraine (2013) 'Merezha rozdribnoyi torhivli ta restorannoho hospodarstva pidpryyemstv'. Statystichnyy zbirnyk. <http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua> [accessed 18 July 2014].
25. Otchet o konkurentospособності rehionov Ukrayny (2011) Navstrechu ekonomycheskomu rostu y protsvetanyyu. http://competitiveukraine.org/uploadfiles/ckfinder/files/reports/2011/Competitiveness_report_2011_ru2.pdf [accessed 18 July 2014].
26. Otchet o konkurentospособності rehionov Ukrayny (2012) Navstrechu ekonomycheskomu rostu y protsvetanyyu. http://competitiveukraine.org/uploadfiles/ckfinder/files/reports/2011/Competitiveness_report_2011_ru2.pdf [accessed 18 July 2014].
27. State Statistics Service of Ukraine (2013) 'Valovyy rehional'nyy produkt za 2012 rik'. Ekspres-vypusk. <http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua/> [accessed 18 July 2014].
28. Kuz'menko, R. (2012) 'Dvorivneva model' klasteryzatsiyi v mezhakh rehional'nykh ekonomichnykh system'. Ukraine. Donetsk: The Institute of the Economy of Industry of the NAS of Ukraine, 208 p.
29. Sukharev, O. (2007) 'Problema ynstytutsional'noy effektyvnosti y kachestva khozyaystvennoho razvytyya'. <http://www.econ.asu.ru/lib/sborn/iimer2007/pdf/stat01.pdf> [accessed 16 October 2014].
30. Freynkman, L., Dashkeev, V., Muftyakhetdynova, M. (2009) Analyz ynstytutsional'noy dynamyky v stranakh s perekhodnoy ekonomykoy. Moscow: YEPP, 252 p.
- Firsov A.V.** *Institutional conditions of enterprises capitalization in innovation developed countries of Asia-Pacific region. – P. 49.*
1. MBA (2014) Institution Change Theory. <http://wiki.mbalib.com/wiki/制度变迁理论> [accessed 14 November 2014].
2. Pwc (2014) 'The BRICs and beyond: prospects, challenges and opportunities'. Pwc: The world in 2050. <http://www.pwc.com/gx/en/world-2050/the-brics-and-beyond-prospects-challenges-and-opportunities.j.html> [accessed 14 November 2014].
3. IMF (2014) World Economic Outlook Database October 2014. IMF: World Economic and Financial Surveys. <http://www.imf.org/> [accessed 14 November 2014].
4. MBA (2014) Institutional Economics. http://wiki.mbalib.com/wiki/Institutional_Economics [accessed 14 November 2014].
5. Kagami, S. (2000) Theoretical Aspects of the Japanese Institutional Relations Model and its Effectiveness for Corporate Governance in the Context of Globalization. EDM degree. U.S. Cleveland, Ohio: Case Western Reserve University.
6. Glaz'ev, S., Kharitonov, V., (2009) Nanotekhnologii kak kljuchevoj factor novogo tekhnologicheskogo uklada v ekonomike. Moscow: Trovant.
7. Businessweek Slide Shows and Multimedia (2014) Most Innovative in the World 2013: Countries. http://images.businessweek.com/blo-o-mberg/pdfs/most_innovative_countries_2014_011714.pdf [accessed 14 November 14].
8. The Global Innovation Index (2014) Compare two countries: Compare Infrastructure, Institutions, Business. GII: Data Analysis. <http://www.globalinnovationindex.org/content.aspx?page=interactive-Comparision> [accessed 14 November 2014].
9. Jwa, S-H., Lee, I. (2000) Korean Chaebols in Transition: Road Ahead and Agenda. SouthKorea. Seoul: Korea Economic Research Institute.
10. Buleev, I. (2011) 'Nekotorye institucionalye aspekty innovacionnogo razvitiya ekonomiki Ukrayny'. Naukovi pratsi Donets'koho natsional'noho tekhnichnoho universytetu. Seriya: ekonomichna. 40(2), pp. 52-56.
11. Menard, C., Shirley, M. (2008) The Handbook of New Institutional Economics. Germany. Heidelberg: Springer.

12. Investopedia (2014) Keiretsu Definition. <http://www.investopedia.com/terms/k/keiretsu.asp> [accessed 14 November 2014].
13. Investopedia (2014) Chaebol Structure Definition. <http://www.investopedia.com/terms/c/chaebol-structure.asp> [accessed 14 November 2014].
14. Tu, H., Kim, S., Sullivan, S. (2002) 'Global strategy lessons from Japanese and Korean business groups'. *Business Horizons*, 45(2), pp. 39-46.
15. Grabowiecki, J. (2006) Keiretsu Groups: Their Role in the Japanese Economy and a Reference Point (or a Paradigm) for Other Countries. Japan. Chiba: Institute of Developing Economies, Japan External Trade Organization.
16. Peng, M., Lee, S.-H., Tan, J. (2001) 'The keiretsu in Asia: Implications for multilevel theories of competitive advantage'. *Journal of International Management*, 7(4), pp. 253-276.
17. Roehl, T. (2011) 'Japanese business institutions: An illustration of the Douglas North institutional economics'. *The HikoneRonso*, 387, pp. 38-49.
18. Kuznetsova, N. (2013) 'Keiretsu: Past, Present and Future'. *World Applied Sciences Journal*, 26(12), pp. 1569-1573.
19. Jung, D. (2013) Debates on Korean Chaebol (Conglomerates). In 4th Asian Leadership Conference - Asia's Next Challenge: Good Growth, Smart Welfare. SouthKorea: ChosunIlbo.
20. Debnath, S., Tokuda, A. (2013) 'Value-based Management in Japanese Keiretsu and Korean Chaebols'. *Ritsumeikan International Affairs*. 11, pp. 45-70.
21. Murillo, D., Sung, Y-d. (2013) 'Understanding Korean Capitalism: Chaebols and their Corporate Governance'. ESADGeo: Position Paper. 33. http://www.esadgeo.com/download/PR_PositionPapers/43/ficPDF_ENG/201309%20Chaebols_Murillo_Sung_EN.pdf [accessed 14 November 2014].
22. Investopedia (2014) Crony Capitalism Definition. <http://www.investopedia.com/terms/c/cronycapitalism.asp>. [accessed 14 November 2014].
23. Kim, B. (2004) Chaebol Restructuring and Family Business in Korea. South Korea. Seoul: Korea National Open University. <http://faculty.knou.ac.kr/~kwkim/papers/paper/p-0013.doc> [accessed 14 November 2014].
24. Tipton, F. (2009) 'Southeast Asian capitalism: History, institutions, states, and firms'. *Asia Pacific Journal of Management*, 26(3), pp. 401-434.
25. Mehri, D. (2009) Restructuring in the Toyota Keiretsu during the Asian Financial Crash: An Ethnographic Perspective into Neo-liberal Reforms and the Varieties of Capitalism. USA. Berkeley, California: UC Berkeley Sociology Department. <http://www.irle.berkeley.edu/culture/papers/Mehri08.pdf> [accessed 14 November 2014].
26. Höglberg, A. (2009) Formal and informal institutions in Asia: A survey of Asian corporate governance. In *Risk Management and Corporate Governance*. Sweden: Jönköping International Business School (JIBS).
27. Lu, Y., Tsang, E., Peng, M., (2008) 'Knowledge management and innovation strategy in the Asia Pacific: Toward an institution-based view'. *Asia Pacific Journal of Management*, 25(3), pp. 361-374.
- Lepa V., Grjazeva M.** *Concept of forming quality management system at industrial enterprises*. – P. 62.
1. Intercert (2014) 'Ezhegodnyiy obzor ISO o sertifikatsii v mire'. Intersert: Novosti standartizacii. <http://intercert.com.ua/news/news-of-standardization/361-ezhegodniy-obzor-iso-o-certification-v-mire> [accessed 10 August 2014].
 2. Deming, E. (2007) *Vyihod iz krizisa: Novaya paradigma upravleniya lyudmi, sistemami i protsessami*. Moscow: Alpina Biznes Buks.
 3. Dzhuran, Dzh. (2004) *Kachestvo v istorii tsivilizatsii. Evolyutsiya, tendentsii i perspektivyi upravleniya kachestvom*. Moscow: RIA «Standarty i kachestvo».
 4. Harrington, Dzh. (1990) *Upravlenie kachestvom v amerikanskih korporatsiyah*. Moscow: Ekonomika.
 5. Isikava, K. (1988) *Yaponskie metodyi upravleniya kachestvom*. Moscow: Ekonomika.
 6. Kuz'mina, M. (2007) 'Vyznachennya ponyattya «yakist' produktsiyi» ta kryteriyi yiyi otsinky'. *Pidpryyemnytstvo, hospodarstvo i pravo*. 12, pp. 138-141.
 7. Malyuta, L. (2008) 'Zabezpechennya yakosti produktsiyi neobkhidna umova pidvyshchennya konkurentospromozhnosti pidpryyemstva ta yoho produktsiyi v suchasnomu rynkovomu prostori'. *Ekonomika. Finansy. Pravo*. 9, pp. 11-14.
 8. Voronin, A., Kashin, A. (2011) 'Sistema upravleniya kachestvom produktsii kak pokazatel effektivnosti ego deyatelnosti'. *Ekonomika Kryima*. 1(34), pp. 433-435.
 9. Amelchenko, T. (2010) 'Upravlenie kachestvom produktsii'. *Ekonomika Kryima*. 2(31), pp. 96-99.
 10. Trush, Yu. (2010) 'Obgruntuvannya osnovnykh shlyakhiv pidvyshchennya upravlinnya yakistyu produktsiyi'. *Formuvannya rynkovykh vidnosyn v Ukrayini*. 8, pp. 91-94.
 11. Skudar, G. (1999) *Upravlenie konkurentospobnostyu krupnogo aktsionernogo obschestva: problemy i resheniya*. Kyiv: Naukova dumka.

12. Skudar, G. (2000) 'Strategiya pod'ema konkurentosposobnosti predpriyatiya: problemy i slagaemyie uspeha'. Economy of Ukraine. 6, pp. 16-24.
13. Skudar, G. (2004) 'Strategiya innovatsionnogo razvitiya sovremennoj predpriyatiya na primere AO "NKMZ"'. Metall i lit'e Ukrayny. 3-4, pp. 9-10.
14. Nkmz (2014) 'Novokramators'kyy mashynobudivnyy zavod'. Nkmz: O kompanii. <http://www.nkmz.com> [accessed 10 August 2014].
15. Merriam-Webster (2014) Dictionary and Thesaurus. An Encyclopædia Britannica Company. <http://www.merriam-webster.com/> dictionary/quality [accessed 10 August 2014].
16. Boddi, D. (1999) Osnovy upravleniya kachestvom. St. Petersburg: Piter.
17. Hoyer, R., Hoyer, B. (2002) 'Chto takoe kachestvo?' Standarty i kachestvo. 3, pp. 97-102.
18. Koh, R. (1999) Menedzhment i finansyi ot A do Ya. St. Petersburg: Piter.
19. Bendell, T., Marra, T., Siverans, Dzh. (2001) 'Modernizatsiya metodiki "Shest sigm" – orientatsiya na potrebitelya'. Evropeyskoe kachestvo. 5, pp. 121-126.
20. Bayura, D. (2003) 'Sistema upravleniya kachestvom na ukrainskih predpriyatiyah nuzhdaetsya v «evroremonte»'. Investgazeta. 11 November.
21. DSTU 3230-95 (1996) Upravlinnya yakistyu i zabezpechennya yakosti. Terminy i vyznachennya. Kyiv: Gosstandart Uukrainy.
22. DSTU ISO 9000-2000 (2001) Systemy upravlinnya yakistyu. Osnovni polozhennya ta slovnyk. Kyiv: Gosstandart Uukrainy.
23. Verhovna Rada Ukrayny (2001) Pro pidtverdzheniya vidpovidnosti. Kyiv: Vidomosti Verhovnoi Rady Ukrayny.
24. Burkov, V., Lerner, A. (1971) Printsip otkryitogo upravleniya aktivnymi sistemami. Moscow: IPU RAN.
25. Zaruba, V. (2002) 'Kiberneticheskaya kontsepsiya upravleniya tovarnym predlozheniem promyshlennogo predpriyatiya'. Vestnik Donetskogo universiteta. 2-1, pp. 21-25.
26. Glushkov, V. (1986) Kibernetika. Voprosy teorii i praktiki. Moscow: Nauka.
27. Mesarovich, M. (1978) Obschaya teoriya sistem: matematicheskie osnovy. Moscow: Mir.
28. Fathutdinov, R. (1998) Razrabotka upravlencheskogo resheniya. Moscow: ZAO «Biznes-Shkola «Intel-Sintez».
1. Verkhovna Rada Ukrayny (2002) Zemel'nyj kodeks Ukrayny. Kyiv: Vidomosti Verhovnoi Rady Ukrayny.
2. Verkhovna Rada Ukrayny (2003) Pro oho-ronu zemel'. Kyiv: Vidomosti Verhovnoi Rady Ukrayny.
3. Verkhovna Rada Ukrayny (2004) Pro ocinku zemel'. Kyiv: Vidomosti Verhovnoi Rady Ukrayny.
4. Lojko, P. (2002) 'K probleme ocenki prirodnyh resursov i zemli kak sostavljaushih nacional'nogo bogatstva strany'. Nedvizhimost' i investicija. Pravovoe regulirovanie. 2-3, pp. 11-12.
5. Tretjak, A., Dorosh, O. (2006) Upravlinnja zemel'nimi resursami. Ukraine. Vinnicja: «Nova kniga».
6. Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine (2002) Podatkovyj Kodeks Ukrayny. Kyiv: Vidomosti Verhovnoi Rady Ukrayny.
7. Lebedeva, O. (2013) 'Zemlja kak jekonomicheskaja kategorijaja'. Problemy sovremennoj jekonomiki. 3(47), pp. 124-129.
8. Dye, F., England, W. (2010) Assessing the Theory and Practice of Land Value Taxation. Cambridge: Lincoln Institute of Land Policy.
9. Tretjak, A. (2002) Teoretychni osnovy zemleustroju. Kyiv: Agrarna nauka.
10. Barnes, P. (2014) With liberty and dividends for all: how to save our middle class when jobs don't pay enough. San Francisco: Berrett-Koehler Publishers.
11. Pan'kiv, Z. (2008) Zemel'ni resursy. Ukraine. Lviv: Vyd. centr LNU im. Ivana Franka.
12. Bird, R., Slack, E. (2005) 'Land and property taxation in 25 countries: a comparative review'. CESifo DICE Report. 3, 42 p.
13. Kabinet Ministriv Ukrayny (2002) Pro zatverdzhenja Metodyky normatyvnoi' groshovo' ocinky zemel' nesil's'kogospodars'kogo pryznachennja. <http://zakon2.rada.gov.ua> [accessed 22 October 2014].
14. EEA Technical report (2010) Land in Europe: prices, taxes and use patterns. Copenhagen: European Environment Agency.
15. Zhushman, V. (2003) Agrarne pravo ta zakonodavstvo Ukrayni. Ukraine. Kharkiv: TOV 'Odisej'.
16. Knysh, V. (2002) 'Pryncyp pojednannja osoblyvostej vykorystannja zemli jak pryrodного resursu, osnovnogo zasobu vyrobnyctva i terytorial'nogo bazysu'. Aktual'ni problemy vdoskonalennja chynnogo zakonodavstva Ukrayny. №10, 347 p.
17. Sydorenko, I. (2013) 'Analiz pidhodiv shhodo formuvannja efektyvnogo ekonomiko-ekologichnogo zemlekorystuvannja'. Visnyk Chernigiv's'kogo Nacional'nogo Tehnologichnogo Universytetu.

Pavliy A.S. Analysis of economic essence of land as object of taxation. – P. 72.

tetu. 4(70). www.stu.cn.ua [accessed 21 October 2014].

Lazareva M.G. *Financial model of dynamic stability control system of holding companies.* – P. 79.

1. Rappaport, A. (1986) Creating Shareholder Value: The New Standard for Business Performance. New York: The Free Press.
 2. Copeland, T., Koller, T., Murrin, J. (2008) Valuation: The Value of Companies: Measuring and Managing. 3rd ed. Olympus Business.
 3. Ehrbar, A., Stewart, G. (1999) ‘The EVA revolution’. Journal of Applied Corporate Finance. 12(2), pp18-31.
 4. Berger, P., Ofek, E. (1996) ‘Bust up takeovers of value-destroying diversified firms’. The Jornal of Finance. 51(4), pp. 1175-1200.
 5. Feltham, G., Grant, I., Mbagwu, C., Vaidyanathan, G. (2004) ‘Perhaps EVA Does Beat Earning-revisiting Previous Evidence’. Journal of Applied Corporate Finance. 16(1), pp. 83-88.
 6. Ferguson, R., Rentzler, J., Yu, S. (2012) ‘Does Economic Value Added (EVA) Improve Stock Performance Profitability’. Journal of Applied Corporate Finance. 15, pp. 101-113.
 7. Ivashkovskaja, I. (2012) Modelirovanie stoimosti kompanii. Strategicheskaja otvetstvennost' soveta direktorov. Moscow: Infra-M.
 8. Tupkalo, S., Tupkalo, V. (2010) ‘Metodika resheniya zadachi upravleniya na osnove otsenki rosta stoimosti kompanii’. Systemy, upravlinny, navihatsiy i zvyiyazku. 1(13), pp. 176-180.
 9. Romanov, V., Kukina, E. (2008) ‘Issledovanie vzaimosvyazi pokazatelya EVA i stoimosti kompanii na rossijskom rynke kapitala’. Corporate finance. 4(8), pp. 38-57.
 10. Bahats'ka, K. (2012) ‘Osoblyvosti vyznachennya dodanoyi vartosti pidpryemstva v suchasnykh umovakh’. In: Perspektivnye upravlin'skoyi diyal'nostyi sub"yektiv hospodaryuvannya: zbirnyk tez dopovidey Vseukrayins'koyi naukovo-praktichnoyi konferentsiyi. Ukraine. Cherkasy: TOV «MAKAUT», pp. 7 -9.
 11. Koval', Z. (2011) ‘Otsinyuvannya efektivnosti vartisno-orientovanoho upravlinnya pidpryemstvom v ekosystemi innovatsiy’. Lviv Polytechnic National University Institutional Repository. http://ena.lp.edu.ua:8080/bitstream/ntb/12885/1/054_Oc%D1%96njuvannja%20efektiv_348_357_714.pdf [accessed 16 November 2014].
 12. Novykova, I. (2012) ‘Teoretichni osnovy vartisno-orientovanoho upravlinnya investytsiynoyu diyal'nistyu pidpryemstva’. Ekonomika ta upravlinnya pidpryemstvamy mashynobudivel'noyi haluzi: problemy, teoriyi ta praktyky. 3(19), pp. 106-116.
 13. Eskov, A., Ryizhikov, V., Makarova, V. (2011) ‘Maksimizatsiya stoimosti ukrainskih predpriyatiy kak effektivnyiy instrument upravleniya biznesom’. Visnik ekonomicnoyi nauki Ukrayini. 2, pp. 41- 45.
 14. Dyimshakov, A. (2004) ‘Upravlyaya – otsenivay: problema ispolzovaniya metodov otsenki biznesa v Rossii’. Upravlenie kompaniey. 9, pp. 38-41.
 15. Esipov, V., Terehova, V., Mahovikova, G. (2003) Otsenka biznesa. SPb.: Piter.
 16. Kozachenko, A., Yanchuk, G. (2005) ‘Metody otsenki stoimosti predpriyatiya: suschnost i osobennosti primeneniya’. Ekonomika Kryima. 13, pp. 69-74.
 17. Teplova, T. (2004) ‘Sovremennye modifikacii stoimostnojj modeli upravlenija’. Vestnik Moskovskogo universiteta. <http://hse.wvu.ru/images/cmanager/63/4/documents/smsmuk.pdf>. [accessed 16 November 2014].
- Vasilyeva N.F., Kavura V.L.** *Engineering industry as the material and technical basis of neo-industrial economy of Ukraine.* – P. 88.
1. State Statistics Service of Ukraine (2013) Statystichnyy shchorichnyk Ukrainy. <http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua> [accessed 15 September 2014].
 2. Amosha, A., Vishnevskij, V., Zbarazska, L. (2012) ‘Neoindustrial’zacija i novaja promyshlennaja politika Ukrainy’. Economy of Industry. 1-2 (57-58), pp. 3-33.
 3. Yepishenkova, G., Dovgun, O. (2013) ‘Teoretychni ta praktychni aspekty modernizatsii mashynobudivnykh pidpryiemstv Ukrayiny v umovakh pryskorennia naukovo-tehnichnoho progresu’. http://www.rusnauka.com/14_ENXXI_2013/Economic_s/9_13729 [accessed 16 November 2014].
 4. Zadoia, A. (2012) ‘Nova industrializatsiia v stratehii vyperedzhalnogo peresliduvannia’. Teoretychni ta prykladni pytannia ekonomiky. 27(1), pp. 21-29.
 5. Kondrat'ev, V. (2013) ‘Globalnyjj rynok mashynostroeniia’. Perspektivy. Fond istoricheskoy perspektiv. <http://www.perspektiv.info> [accessed 15 September 2014].
 6. Sobkevych, O., Sukhorukov, A., Shevchenkom, A. (2014) Innovatsiyny rozvytok promyslovosti yak skladova strukturnoi transformatsii ekonomiky Ukrainy. Kyiv: NISD, 152 p.
 7. Romusik, Ya. (2010) ‘Perspektivnye rozvytku mashynobuduvannia Ukrainy na tli svitovykh tendentsii’. Ekonomist. 9, pp. 22-25.
 8. Centr gumanitarnyh tehnologij (2014) ‘Vsemirnyjj ehkonomicheskij forum: Rejting global'nojj konkurentosposobnosti 2013–2014’. <http://gtmarket.ru/news/2013/09/05/6219> [accessed 15 September 2014].
 9. Centr gumanitarnych technoloij (2014) ‘Issledovanie INSEAD: Global’nyjj indeks innovacij

2014 goda'. <http://gtmarket.ru/news/2014> [accessed 16 November 2014].

10. State Statistics Service of Ukraine (2014) 'Tovarna struktura zovnišnjoji torhivli Ukrayiny'. <http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua> [accessed 16 November 2014].

11. State Statistics Service of Ukraine (2014) 'Naukova ta innovacijna dijalnist' v Ukrayini'. <http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua> [accessed 16 November 2014].

12. Eurostat (2013) 'Europe in figures'. Eurostat: yearbook - 2013. http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/statistics_explained/index.php/Europe_in_figures_Eurostat_yearbook [accessed 15 September 2014].

13. Miles, T., Hepher, T. (2013) 'WTO upholds ruling on Boeing subsidies'. <http://www.reuters.com/article/2012/03/13/us-wto-aircraft-idUSBR82C01T20120313> [accessed 15 September 2014].

14. Immelt, J. (2012) GE 2012 Annual Report. General Electric Company. <http://www.ge.com/ar2012/> [accessed 15 September 2014].

15. Kondra'ev, V. (2011) 'Postojannyj zadel na budushhee'. Ob"edinjonnoe mashynostroenie. 2(6), pp. 18-24.

Kharchenko V.A. Mechanism of formation of strategic management system of industrial enterprise development. – P. 97.

1. Arthur, W. (1988) 'Self-Reinforcing mechanisms in economics'. The Economy as an Evolving Complex System, pp. 9-31.

2. Afonichkin, A., Mikhalenko, D. (2012) 'Modelirovaniye mehanizma formirovaniya strategii

razvitiya jekonomiceskikh system'. Vestnik Volzhskogo universiteta im. V.N. Tatishheva. 1(25), pp. 5-12.

3. Zhurova, L. (2011) 'Mehanizm formirovaniya finansovoj strategii predpriyatija'. Dajdhest-finansy. 3, pp. 17-26.

4. Rayevnyeva, O. (2006) Upravlinnja rozvytkom pidpryjemstva: metodologija, mehanizmy, modeli. Ukraine. Kharkiv: VD 'INZHEK'.

5. Serdjuk, V. (2013) 'Koncepcija upravlenija strategicheskim razvitiem mashinostroitel'nyh predpriatij'. Naukovij visnik NLTU Ukraine. 23(18), pp. 155-161.

6. Sidorova, A., Kurnosova, O. (2012) Upravlenie razvitiem predpriatij na osnove processnyh innovacij. Ukraine. Donetsk: DomNU.

7. Smachilo, I. (2013) 'Pryncypy formuvannja ta struktura mehanizmu upravlinnja stalym rozvytkom pidpryjemstva'. Economics of Development. 3, pp. 79-82.

8. Filipishin, I. (2011) 'Mehanizm upravlenija razvitiem promyshlennogo predpriatija'. Economy of Industry. 4, pp. 220-227.

9. Kharchenko, V. (2014) 'Konceptual'ni zasady formuvannja systemy strategichnogo upravlinnja rozvytkom pidpryjemstva'. Skhid. 5, pp. 52-56.

10. Chechin, O. (2014) 'Mehanizm formirovaniya strategii razvitiya promyshlennogo predpriatija'. Vestnik samarskogo gosudarstvennogo universiteta. 1(11), pp. 46-49.